

voting shares of Victor State Bank, Victor, Iowa.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, January 19, 2018.

**Margaret M. Shanks,**  
*Deputy Secretary of the Board.*

[FR Doc. 2018-01329 Filed 1-24-18; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6210-01-P**

## FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

### Change in Bank Control Notices; Acquisitions of Shares of a Bank or Bank Holding Company

The notificants listed below have applied under the Change in Bank Control Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)) and § 225.41 of the Board's Regulation Y (12 CFR 225.41) to acquire shares of a bank or bank holding company. The factors that are considered in acting on the notices are set forth in paragraph 7 of the Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)(7)).

The notices are available for immediate inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank indicated. The notices also will be available for inspection at the offices of the Board of Governors. Interested persons may express their views in writing to the Reserve Bank indicated for that notice or to the offices of the Board of Governors. Comments must be received not later than February 8, 2018.

*A. Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City* (Dennis Denney, Assistant Vice President) 1 Memorial Drive, Kansas City, Missouri 64198-0001:

1. Winifred Holm, Omaha, Nebraska; to retain voting shares of Mackey BanCo, Inc., Ansley, Nebraska, and thereby retain shares of Security State Bank, Ansley Nebraska. In connection with this notice, Notificant also has applied to become a member of the Royal family group.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, January 19, 2018.

**Margaret M. Shanks,**  
*Deputy Secretary of the Board.*

[FR Doc. 2018-01330 Filed 1-24-18; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6210-01-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

### Bureau of Land Management

[17X; LLID933000  
.L54200000.PN0000.LVDI1702700;  
4500110301]

### Notice of Application for Recordable Disclaimer of Interest in Lands, Bingham County, Idaho

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Claire Rich Blakely has filed an application with the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) for a Recordable Disclaimer of Interest from the United States on behalf of LaRue J. Rich and Violet B. Rich. The application affects an approximately 56-acre unsurveyed parcel of land in Bingham County, Idaho. This Notice is intended to inform the public of the pending application and of the opportunity for comment.

**DATES:** Comments on this application should be received by April 25, 2018.

**ADDRESSES:** Comments must be filed in writing with James M. Fincher, Chief, Branch of Lands, Minerals, and Water Rights, Bureau of Land Management, Idaho State Office, 1387 S. Vinnell Way, Boise, Idaho 83709.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** John Sullivan, Supervisory Realty Specialist, at the above address or by phone at (208) 373-3863. Persons who use a telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD) may call the Federal Relay Service (FRS) at 1-800-877-8339 to contact the above individual during normal business hours. The FRS is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, to leave a message or question with the above individual. You will receive a reply during normal business hours.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** Pursuant to Section 315 of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 (43 U.S.C. 1745), Claire Rich Blakely, on behalf of LaRue J. Rich and Violet B. Rich, filed an application for a Disclaimer of Interest for an approximate 56-acre parcel of unsurveyed land lying in Bingham County, Idaho, described as follows:

Unsurveyed lands (not officially surveyed and filed by the Federal Government) located in Section 6, Township 4 South, Range 34 East, Boise Meridian, Idaho; lying between Government lots 1, 2, and 3 of Section 6 and the northerly (right) bank of the Snake River, as shown on the official plat of survey filed November 17, 2006; including,

A parcel of land situated in a portion of Section 6, in Township 4 South, Range 34 East, Boise Meridian, Bingham County, Idaho, as surveyed and shown in a Record of Survey, January 17, 2014, filed under Instrument No. 655830 in the office of the Recorder of Bingham County, Idaho, at the request of Keller Associates Inc., being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the one-quarter (1/4) section corner of sections 1 and 6, on the west boundary of T. 4 S., R. 34 E. and being the Point of Beginning;

*Thence*, along the west boundary of Section 6 the following 2 courses:

1. North 1°45'18" East, a distance of 774.84 feet;
2. North 0°15'41" East, a distance of 126.06 feet;

*Thence*, along the southerly boundary of Government lot 3 and a portion of Government lot 2 the following 6 courses:

1. North 39°51'44" East, a distance of 700.36 feet;
2. South 60°38'55" East, a distance of 171.60 feet;
3. South 65°38'55" East, a distance of 283.80 feet;
4. South 1°38'55" East, a distance of 231.00 feet;
5. North 69°21'05" East, a distance of 310.20 feet;
6. North 88°21'05" East, a distance of 131.77 feet;

*Thence*, South 0°41'49" West, a distance of 2151.64 feet to a point on the right bank of the Snake River;

*Thence*, westerly along the right bank of the Snake River the following 7 courses:

1. North 86°32'48" West, a distance of 241.70 feet;
2. North 61°14'09" West, a distance of 718.51 feet;
3. North 39°30'00" West, a distance of 83.26 feet;
4. North 11°54'58" West, a distance of 102.69 feet;
5. North 31°36'34" West, a distance of 174.64 feet;
6. North 51°27'15" West, a distance of 155.21 feet;
7. North 41°02'59" West, a distance of 191.97 feet to a point on the west boundary of Section 6;

*Thence*, North 0°14'18" East along the west boundary of Section 6 a distance of 116.96 feet to the Point of Beginning.

*Metes and Bounds Basis of Bearings:* Per a Record of Survey filed January 17, 2014, filed under Instrument No. 655830 in the office of the Recorder of Bingham County, Idaho, at the request of Keller Associates Inc.

The land(s) described contain 56.60 acres, more or less.

The above-referenced parcel was researched and described in the October 4, 2016, Disclaimer of Interest Report by Mark Smirnov, BLM Cadastral Surveyor (now retired). In his report, Mr. Smirnov references a BLM Official Dependent Resurvey approved on August 31, 2006, and filed on November 17, 2006. The report concludes that there were no original fraudulent or grossly erroneous errors made in the original public land surveys and, therefore, the land outside the originally described northerly meanders of the Snake River is a combination of non-substantial omitted

lands and accretions to the original patent description.

The parcel that is the subject of this disclaimer application is claimed by LaRue J. Rich and Violet B. Rich based on the fact that they are the current owners of the property immediately abutting the northerly boundary of the unsurveyed property. The adjacent property owned by LaRue J. Rich and Violet B. Rich was obtained via a United States patent that was issued on April 12, 1928 (no. 1014619), to their predecessor, Lafayette S. Rich, under the authority of the Desert Land Act of March 3, 1877 (19 Stat. 377). The unsurveyed parcel that is the subject of this disclaimer application abuts the patented property, and the application states that the parcel has been used by the Rich family as a part of their property since the family first entered the area in 1895. Issuing a recordable disclaimer would clarify title to the land. If no valid objection is received, a Disclaimer of Interest may be approved stating that the United States does not have a valid interest in the above-described land.

Comments, including names and street addresses of commentors, will be available for public review at the BLM Idaho State Office (see **ADDRESSES** above), during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, except Federal holidays. Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

**Authority:** 43 CFR Subpart 1864.

**James M. Fincher,**

*Chief, Branch of Lands, Minerals and Water Rights.*

[FR Doc. 2018-01322 Filed 1-24-18; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4310-AK-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1055]

### Certain Mirrors With Internal Illumination and Components Thereof Issuance of a Limited Exclusion Order and Cease and Desist Order Directed Against the Defaulting Respondent; Termination of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has terminated the above-captioned investigation under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and has issued a limited exclusion order directed against infringing products of the respondent Project Light, LLC (d/b/a Project Light, Inc., Prospetto Light, LLC, and/or Prospetto Lighting, LLC) of Stow, Ohio (“Project Light” or “the defaulting respondent”) previously found in default. The Commission has also issued a cease and desist order directed against the defaulting respondent.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:**

Clint Gerdine, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 708-2310. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission instituted this investigation on May 8, 2017, based on a complaint filed by Electric Mirror, LLC of Everett, Washington (“Electric Mirror”) and Kelvin 42 LLC of Pensacola, Florida (“Kelvin”). 82 FR 21405-06. The complaint, as amended, alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 7,853,414 (“the ‘414 patent”) and 7,559,668 (“the ‘668 patent”). The complaint further alleged the existence of a domestic industry. The Commission’s notice of investigation named as respondents Project Light; Lumidesign Inc. of Ontario, Canada (“Lumidesign”); and Majestic Mirrors & Frame, LLC of Miami, Florida (“Majestic”). The complaint and notice of investigation were served on all respondents. See Notice of Investigation, Certificate of Service (May

2, 2017) (EDIS Document 610362). The Office of Unfair Import Investigations did not participate in the investigation.

On July 10, 2017, the Commission determined not to review an initial determination (“ID”) (Order No. 6) issued by the presiding administrative law judge (“ALJ”) terminating the investigation as to complainant Kelvin, respondent Majestic, and the ‘668 patent based on withdrawal of those allegations in the complaint. On July 27, 2017, the Commission determined not to review the ALJ’s ID (Order No. 8) terminating the investigation as to Lumidesign based on a settlement agreement.

On August 3, 2017, the ALJ issued an ID (Order No. 10) finding Project Light in default, pursuant to 19 CFR 210.16, because this respondent did not respond to the complaint and notice of investigation, or to Order No. 9 to show cause why it should not be found in default. On August 22, 2017, the Commission determined not to review the ID finding Project Light in default. The Commission found that the statutory requirements of section 337(g)(1)(A)–(E) (19 U.S.C. 1337(g)(1)(A)–(E)) were met with respect to Project Light. Accordingly, pursuant to section 337(g)(1) (19 U.S.C. 1337(g)(1)) and Commission rule 210.16(c) (19 CFR 210.16(c)), the Commission presumed the facts alleged in the complaint to be true.

On the same date, the Commission requested public briefing on remedy, the public interest, and bonding with respect to Project Light. 82 FR 43252-54 (Sept. 14, 2017). On September 5, 2017, Electric Light submitted responsive briefing including a proposed limited exclusion order directed to the covered products of Project Light and a cease and desist order directed to the defaulting respondent.

The Commission has determined that the appropriate form of relief includes a limited exclusion order prohibiting the unlicensed entry of mirrors with internal illumination and components thereof that infringe one or more of claims 9 and 18 of the ‘414 patent, which are manufactured abroad by or on behalf of, or are imported by or on behalf of, Project Light, or any of its affiliated companies, parents, subsidiaries, licensees, contractors, or other related business entities, or their successors or assigns. Appropriate relief also includes a cease and desist order prohibiting Project Light from conducting any of the following activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offering for